

Local Government Act 1972  
**THE NEXT MEETING OF  
BOLTON by BOWLAND, GIBBURN FOREST & SAWLEY PARISH COUNCIL  
WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY 29<sup>th</sup> AUGUST 2017 AT  
BOLTON by BOWLAND VILLAGE HALL, COMMENCING AT 7.30pm**

AGENDA

1. To receive and approve apologies for absence
2. **Adjournment for Public Session (Max 3 minutes per person)** **Public**
3. To receive declarations of pecuniary or personal interest
4. To resolve to confirm the Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2017 & the Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting held on 1<sup>st</sup> August 2017 (on website)
5. Any Matters arising from the minutes not covered on this Agenda FOR INFORMATION ONLY
  
6. To consider any response to be made to Planning Applications
  - 3/2017/0649 Wittons Farm, Anna Lane, B x B – conversion of barn to dwelling
  - 3/2017/0713 Peel Croft, Holden Lane, B x B – certificate of lawfulness re occupation
  - 3/2017/0729 3 Main Street B x B – no details when agenda posted

***Note that the Clerk will circulate any decisions made on previous applications as Supporting Documents***

7. To consider and approve any actions to be taken regarding The Neighbourhood Plan following the Examiner's Report
8. To receive and consider Parish Lengsthman's Reports since the July Parish Council meeting
9. To consider and approve replacement of a bench in Sawley, adjacent to the Village Hall.
10. To receive and consider any report from Highways Working Party and any actions for approval.
11. Accounts
  - a. Bank Balance
  - b. To approve Invoices for payment
12. To receive reports from meetings
  - a. Ribble Valley Borough Council Report by Borough Councillors Elms & Sherras
  - b. Ribble Valley Parish Council Liaison Meeting– Cllrs. Fortune & Walsh

***Due to the sensitive and / or confidential nature of the following Items, members may wish to exclude Press & Public for Items 13 & 14 of the Agenda***

13. To consider and approve any actions to be taken regarding further resident's complaint & response from the resident following response to ICO complaint
14. To consider & approve any actions following Clerk's appraisal including consideration of Parish Council objectives
15. Matters brought forward by members
  - a. MATTERS FOR INFORMATION ONLY AS ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA CANNOT LEGALLY BE DECIDED
16. Date of next meeting **Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> October 2017** Tosside Community Link.